JIO DIGITAL FIBRE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U64200GJ2018PTC105652
No.51, RMZ Icon, Palace Cross Road, Vasanthanagar, Bangalore 560052

To, date:11-01-2022
Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Aaranya Bhavan,

Bangalore

Sub: Online proposal for laying of OFC cable in ROW area of NH from Ramapuram to Marthalli - Reg
Sir,

With respect to the above subject, we are here with informing you that we have worked on alternative
routes for laying of OFC cable from Ramapuram to Marthalli in Chamaraja Nagar division and for yiur
refence hewe with we are enclosing drawing showing alternative routes. Here with we would like to
inform you that, we have chosen best option where tree cutting is not involved.

In the attached drawing,

Option-I: As in drawing option-1 route is completing falling in forest are where there is tree cutting
involved

Option-lll: As in drawing option-3 route is completing falling in forest are where there is tree cutting
involved

Proposed OFC Route: This route is completely falling in ROW area of NA Road parallel to the existing
road. In this route there is no tree cutting involved as it is parallel to existing road.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Jio Digital Fiber Pvt Ltd.,

Dyl

SEZY (Vv Babu)
Authorised Signatory
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